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1981 03 06

‘Scurry-Rainbow Oil Limited
2300, 324 - 8th Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 225

Attention: Miss D. C. Gibbs
- Reservoir Engineering Dept.

~. T : Dear Miss Gibbs:

RE: Concurrent Production - Eagle Belloy 'D' Pool
Scurry CanPlac Fagle 6-34-84-
" Seurry Murphy Eagle 6-3-85-18 -
Scurry Murphy Eagle Eagle 6-10-85-18

The Branch approved a concurrent production scheme for the 5-34-84-18,

6~3 and 6~10-85-18 wells completed in Belloy 'D' pool on 1979 01 09.

However, baced on the current Branch interpretation these wells are

now considered to be located in the Eagle Belloy 'F' pool. 1t follows

that the concurrent production scheme approval will have to be dis-

continued to protect the interest of operators in the Eagle 'F' t”q /éA
Iﬁ%

pool. ‘ _ JNL~4

In view of this, we plan to rescind the approval effective 1981 04 01.
However, any comments or new information which could effect our in-
terpretation, would be welcome before this date.

Yours truly,
oty L

A. G. T. Weaver
Chief Engineer
Petroleum Resocurces Branch

Pr/ea






